
AGENDA

CITY OF FALLON - CITY COUNCIL

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada

March 2,2020 - 9:00 a.m.

The Honorable City Council will meet in a regularly scheduled meeting on March 2, 2020 at
9:00 a.m. in the City Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. The Coimcil may combine two or more agenda
items for consideration. The Council may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Unless otherwise allowed by the City Council,
public comments by an individual will be limited to three minutes.

1. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. Certification of Compliance with Posting Requirements.

3. Public Comments: General in nature, not relative to any agenda items.
No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item vmtil the matter has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken. (For
discussion only)

4. Consideration and approval of Council meeting minutes for December 13,2019,
December 16,2019, and January 6,2020. (For possible action)

5. Approval of Warrants: (For possible action)

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

6. Consideration and possible approval of an application by Taylor deBraga for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Stone Cabin Coffee, LLC to be located at 480 East
Williams Avenue. (For possible action)

7. Consideration and possible approval of an application by Kathy Fouss for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Memorie Boutique to be located at 31 South Maine
Street. (For possible action)

8. Presentation of the Police Department Report for January 2020. (For discussion only)

9. Public Comments (For discussion only)

10. Council and Staff Reports (For discussion only)



11. Executive Session (closed):

Discuss Litigation Matters (For discussion only) (NRS 241 et.seq.)
Negotiations with Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 (For discussion only)
Negotiations with Fallon Peace Officers Association (For discussion only)

This agenda has been posted on or before 9:00 a.m. on February 26, 2020 at City Hall, District
Court Building, Churchill County Office Complex, Churchill County Public Library and posted
to the City's website (https://fallonnevada.gov) and the State of Nevada public notice website
(https://notice.nv.gov/). Members of the public may request the supporting material for this
meeting by contacting Elsie M. Lee, Deputy City Clerk, City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 55 West
Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada, (775) 423-5104. The supporting material for this meeting is
also available to the public on the City's website (https://fallonnevada.gov) and the State of
Nevada public notice website (https://notice.nv.gov/).

Elsie M. Lee^ /

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable effort will be made to assist and

accommodate physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the
City Clerk's Office at 423-5104 in advance so that arrangements may be conveniently made.



March 2^ 20

4^

Asrenda Item 4 ̂

Consideration and approval of Council meeting
minutes for December 13, 2019, December 16,
2019, and January 6, 2020. (For possible action)



MINUTES

CITY OF FALLON

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada
December 13,2019

The Honorable City Council met in a special Council meeting on the above date in the
Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present: .J||.
Mayor Ken Tedford jlllF
City Coimcilman, James D. Richardson
City Councihvoman, Kelly Frost
City Councilwoman, Karla Kent ^
City Clerk, Gary C. Cordes
City Attorney, Michael F. Mackedon
Deputy Public Works Director, Ryan j^ttadrczek
Deputy Public Works Director, Adrian N^fega
Police Chief, Kevin Gehman^^gj,.^
Deputy City Attorney, Leoiiijp|||||lackedon

Public Works Direefpr, Brian A,

pvas at 9:00 a.m.

"i&i;the Pll'&e of Alle~^^^^^

Ma^§|ji Jedford inqri|iip^ if llii|a.genda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements?'i|||;,

City Clerk advis||||lhat the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241.

Public Commenli||||il'

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No public comments were noted.

December 13,2019 Fallon Special City Council Meeting



Approval of City of Fallon June 30,2019 Audited Financial Statements

Legal and Administrative Director Erquiaga stated that the City is required by Nevada law
to complete an aimual audit of its financial statements. That process has been completed, on
time. The City hired Eide Bailly and we have utilized their services for a number of years. This
process that has been as smooth as possible, considering how disruptive an audit can be. We
continue to be very impressed with Eide Bailly and their entire staff; their professionalism when
they come out to conduct the audit is second to none and it means a lot to City staff. He
introduced Ms. Mary Cain of Eide Bailly.

Ms. Cain stated that she was the onsite manager for the jqdit. She began by thanking the
City, especially City Clerk Cordes and the City Clerk's Office staff for all their hard work. This
goes as smoo^y as it does because of all the effort Ci||iji^|iik Cordes and staff put in before
they even arrive on site. She presented the Audited EinaEtcial Statements and a letter from Eide
Bailly. She began with the Audited Financial Statements and stated she would go over some
highlights, including opinions and findings. Based on last year's ̂ fatfments, the City received a
Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reportmg from the Gof^||pent Finance Officers
Association. She congratulated the City; Clerk Cordes spent a lot of time gathering
statistical information for that certificate. Now onto the audit report. Eid|jiJ||illy presented an
unmodified opinion, meaning they Relieve, in all mat^al respects, that the financial statements
are fairly presented. On to Management's Discussion and Analysis, this was put together by
City staff; it puts all the numbers in the &iancial statement into more of a summary to get
perspective on why things have gone file way &at they have. Then on to the basic financial
statements: The Council qyiireees a total of $52 miffimi in net pe^ssion between business and
governmental activities, ijjrou^ the efforts of staff and the budgeting and overseeing of the
Council, this positiaa increased $771,000 over last year. The most significant estimates on this
balance sheet are tife lDther Post Employment Benefit (OlPEB) liabilities and net pension
liabilities. OPEB has tdl||||yith lj||h insuranc^here are two parts of it: The City's plan where
retirees can remain on it after they refim, and die other part is a now-closed plan that some
former (^ip|ifi®i|||gill on. That has increased $171,000 from last year and most of that
amount Is due to a ratil|p||ge. Net pension liil^es have to do with PERS (Public Employees'
Retiremeaf System) of Nevada. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
requires that net pension liS|i||ty be 1l|||4 on your books for that portion. PERS provides the
City with aiittld schedules Ifeibrder td^Prepare that. It also increased $518,000. The post
closure care co^ibf the landfil^d a modest change of only $5,000. Capital asset additions for
the year totaled $4.2 million. Sj^Tisted a few of the larger ones: center apron construction at the
airport, cost additioiS|||§r thiSibuth center, and an electric substation. The Statement of
Activities gives an overview ofthe different expenses and revenues. Governmental activities are
supplemented by general gSfemmental revenues such as property taxes, consolidated taxes, and
franchise taxes. Business-type activities should support themselves and overall revenues were
more than expenses by $242,000. A couple funds showed losses: water, water treatment, and
sanitation. In Notes to the Financial Statement, they noted no violations to Nevada Revised
Statutes (NRS) or Nevada Administrative Code (NAC). That is a credit to City Clerk Cordes
and his staff. She noted the enterprise funds administrative support fee brought in $200,000 to
the General Fimd. The ending fund balance for the General Fund is $996,000. The percentage
to expenditures is recommended at 8.3% of your expenditures, which is about one month; and
the City's ending fund balance is 10.7% so there is a cushion there. The Internal Auditor's

December 13,2019 Fallon Special City Council Meeting



Report included a single audit required due to the amount of federal funding received. That is
also an unmodified opinion; the schedule is fairly stated. They tested one major program this
year, the airport improvement program; there were no major issues; a federed report was not filed
and that has been addressed and submitted. She referred to the letter firom Eide Bailly, it is a
communication required as part of the auditing standards. The first page lines out their
responsibilities and the second page discusses the City's significant accounting policies which
are listed in Note 1 of your financial statements. It also discusses the most significant accounting
estimate which were OPEB, pension liability, and the landfill closure. She noted that they did
not encounter any significant difficulties during the audit and there were no misstatements
identified as part of the audit. There was nothing that requirj||;,adjustment. That was quite an
accomplishment, and again speaks to the capability of City jgpp'Cordes and his staff. ITiey did
require a representation letter firom management to be .^pd and dated the same day as the
financial statements and it was provided. There weregjpill^ijsignificant matters or any other
findings that were not reviewed here today. W

Mayor Tedford thanked Ms. Cain and heflMce for theif^llforts. as well as City Clerk
Cordes and City staff. He also thanked the AjWPCommittee whicft|§|psists of Councilwoman
Kent, City Attomey Mike Mackedon, and Leg^i|nd Administrative DilUlor Erquiaga for their
work in this process. ,Jll=.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the .Council had aSpftorm^iiS or qiiestioiis/ ff|L
No comments were noted. IliWli?:..

Mayor Tedford inquired if therBp^te^ public cdjUnents or questions.
No public comments were noted-Hi. '
Coimcilwoman Kent motioned toll^prot^i^saCity ofe Eallon June 30, 2019 Audited

Financial Statements; Cormdillromanj^^^^d appllived with a 3-0 vote by the
Council. Hkdlliy

Public Comments Ik lii

lireijUHere
i^^lpublic comni^|jWere-^3^d

— wiiiliihy.publb comments.

Codiiiaand Staff RljUits
kik

Mayor Telilad inquired Hjliere were any Council or staff reports.
City Attom^fc^ike M^fedon congratulated City Clerk Cordes and the City Clerk's

Office for their tremen^^ e|^pihis year. He has been on the Audit Committee for many years
and this was a very smdli||i^^ess, attributed to City Clerk Cordes and the competency of his
staff. The fact that no millerial misrepresentations - basically no mistakes - were found is
remarkable. He also appreciated the work of Eide Bailly and how they do their work, it was
rigorous but very fair.

Councilwoman Frost thanked all City staff that contributed to the success of the Tree
Lighting, it was a great evening for our community. Also, Santa's Wonderland seemed to be
enjoyed by many children that attended and participated in all the activities that were offered.

Councilwoman Kent reiterated City Attomey Mike Mackedon's remarks to City Clerk
Cordes for such an awesome job and also to the City Clerk's Office staff.

December 13,2019 Fallon Special City Coimcil Meeting



Executive Session

Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjoumed the
meeting at 9:32 a,m.

Attest:

Gary C. Cordes, City Clerk/Treasurer

Tedford

ife:-

December 13,2019 Fallon Special City Council Meeting



MINUTES

CITY OF FALLON

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallen, Nevada
December 16,2019

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Council meeting on the above
date in the Coimcil Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford
City Councilman, James D. Richardson
City Covmcilwoman, Kelly Frost
City Councilwoman, Karla Kent
City Clerk, Gary C. Cordes
City Attorney, Michael F. Mackedon

Deputy Public Works Director, Ryan A. SHrczek
Deputy Public Works Director,
Police Chief, Kevin Gehniari ;;

Deputy City Clerk, Elsie M. Lee

Public Work|:|pector,'B||sn A. Byrd

Deputy City Attdrngy, Tre;|||eBraga

S||ipaeeting was called to ord^ by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.

Mayor Tedford inquired Jf the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Cordes adfised that the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public conunents. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No public comments were noted.

December 16,2019 Fallon City Council Meeting



Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any comments regarding the accoimts payable,
payroll and customer deposit warrants.

No comments were noted.

Coimcilwoman Frost motioned to approve the accoui|||:, payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants and authorize the Mayor to sign the same; seconded by Councilman Richardson
and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Consideration and possible action to appro# a coii||iiction contract with Bodec
Electric, Inc. of Price, Utah, in order t^||||niplete the N^ijRiver Substation project
in the amount of Nine Hundred Nineiliiifeven Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety-
Two Dollars and Eighty-Nine Cents (!|^g^92.89). Public Woii®|fCH-2020-055

Public Works Director Byrd egilained that the Cily of Fallon issued i||iplectric System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in ©ctbber 2017 in order to complete a number of electric
enterprise capital improvement projects including the desipi and construction of a new fourth
electric substation, to be known as the New River Substation. The New River Substation project
includes the required components associ^s^ with fhe construction and interconnection of a new
60kV substation, located at the comer of New Parkway and Wildes Road. Upon
completion, the New River Substation will increase the reliability of the City of Fallon's
electrical system while decreasing the current (^mand on the Bibb Street Substation and provide
capacity for future growth and developmeiiilat the City's New River Business Park.
Construction elements of die project include, bi|ji^e not limited to, site work, ground grid
installatioi:^ ifeaciBg, foundations?, transformiK installation, regulators, metering cabinets, and
station emhmissioning. This project was rB!l^|ed for public bid on October 30, 2019 and
advertisi|!|n the LahontahSlallev Nqi^^s in accordance with NRS 338. A pre-bid meeting was
held on November 14,2019^||aree bidlilyere received and publicly opened by the City of Fallon
on December 3, 2019. With Iftjoval, ciistraction would start in January of 2020 with a 134-
day constmction schedule.

Mayor Tedroij uiquired lllhe Council had any comments or questions.
No comments \^i^;nc||||||-
Mayor Tedford inqlH^if there were any public comments or questions.
No public comments were noted.
Councilman Richardson motioned to approve a constmction contract with Bodec Electric,

Inc. of Price, Utah, in order to complete the New River Substation project in the amount of Nine
Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Two Hundred and Ninety-Two Dollars and Eighty-Nine Cents
($997,292.89), Public Works #CH-2020-055; seconded by Covincilwoman Kent and approved
with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

December 16,2019 Fallon City Coimcil Meeting



Consideration and possible approval of the formation and acceptance of a public
utility easement granted to the City of Fallon by E&C Schank Properties, LLC and
authorization for the Mayor to execute the document creating and accepting the
easement on behalf of the City of Fallon

City Attorney Mike Mackedon advised this agenda item is a companion to the following
agenda item. The City has a force main line that runs into the interior of the City to serve its
utility. That line crosses property that is presently owned by E&C Schank Properties. The
property was acquired from the Kent brothers in 1954 for that purpose and the force main line
was installed. Tlie City purchased some acreage from E&C g^faank and in the course of doing
title work as we prepared to acquire that property, we learned that the legal description that was
used in the 1954 easement from the Kent bro&ers was incorrect. This will create a proper
easement with a new description that follows the actual al%nmmt of the force main sewer line as
it was constructed and as it exists today. The purpose of this is to create a proper easement with
a proper legal description. It authorizes the Mayor to proceed to jjccept the easement and the
City Clerk will attest to it. The next agenda iiiiP^ll abandon the easement; it corrects matters
for the record, and it is something we should do.

Mayor Tedford inqiiired if the Covmcil had any comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired ifthiiiiilaEe any public domments or questions.
No public comments were noted
Councilwoman Frost motioned to approve the formatKai and acceptance of a public utility

easement granted to the Ci|y of Fallon by ̂ C Sclank Properties, LLC and authorize the Mayor
to execute the document and accepting the easement on behalf of the City of Fallon;
seconded by Councihs^ Richardson and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Consideration and possible approval of tbe abandonment of a sewer utility easement
held bytfae City of Fallon and autiiorization for the Mayor to execute a Declaration
to Abandon Sewer UtiB]^ Easement on Jbehalf of the City of Fallon

l!i||lAttomey Mike, Mackedon stated that this proposes to abandon an easement that
incorrectly d^ribes where our force inain utility actually existed. It is a companion to the
previous agenda item. This abandonmeil should occur so the record at the Churchill Coimty
Recorder's Office is correct. He recommended the Council approve this and authorize the
Mayor to proceed lii;^pcute th|ijproper paperwork, so the abandonment occurs. It is a mistake
that is being corrected.

Mayor Tedford sli||||pr the record that this utility easement goes back to Ken Kent,
Robert Kent, and Thomas fent when they conveyed this easement back in Jime 1954 to allow
the City to cross the boundaries of this real property owned by them during that time.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.
No public comments were noted.
Coimcilwoman Frost motioned to approve the abandonment of a sewer utility easement

held by the City of Fallon and authorize the Mayor to execute a Declaration to Abandon Sewer

December 16,2019 Fallon City Coimcil Meeting



Utility Easement on behalf of the City of Fallon; seconded by Coimcilwoman Kent and approved
with a 3-0 vote by the Council.

Presentation of the Police Department Report for September/October 2019

Chief Gehman presented the September/October 2019 report. He added that the
September and October incidents and activities were primarily in line with previous months with
no exceptional variances.
•  Staff participated in multiple hours of training.
• Detective Decker provided the indoctrination lecture to newly stationed Navy personnel.
•  The citizen survey results were positive.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any cptiiiiiits or questions.
No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford thanked Chief Gehman for tte report.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any pfiliic comments.
No public comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Tedford inquired if there w«e any Council or staff reports.
No Council or staffixpofts were not^

Executive Sessfon

MayiniEfli^rd tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

bumment

Theril^jng no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford ac^oumed the
'Imeeting at 9:rf|iim.

Mayor Ken Tedford

Attest:

Gary C. Cordes, City Clerk/Treasurer

December 16,2019 Fallon City Council Meeting



MINUTES

CITY OF FALLON

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada

January 6,2020

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Coimcil meeting on the above
date in the Covmcil Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford
City Councilman, James D. Richardson
City Councilwoman, Kelly Frost
City Councilwoman, Karla Kent
City Clerk, Gary C. Cordes Jiiiiy
City Attorney, Michael F. Mackedon igSlP
Deputy Public Works Director, Ryan A^^czek
Deputy Public Works Director, Adrian Nmiega
Police Chief, Kevin Gehman :
Deputy City Attorney, Leonard E. Mackedon
Legal & Administrative Direcl|^'iJ^g Erqmagalj(|s
Deputy City Clerk, Elsie M. Le^|.
Director of Tourism & Special Efeilts. Ja^Moon
Marketing & Cgmiiig^^ons Cod^gator,,^|p||||^itchi(il
Deputy City Attdmev, T^t,deBrag^Ji^^j||pF

The mee^g was calledto order by M^or Tedford at 9:00 a.m.

liia^r Tedford le^^JPled@| of Allegiance.

Mayor=Je^ford inqui||||i=Jf the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Cordes advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item vmtil the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No public comments were noted.

January 6,2020 Fallon City Council Meeting



Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any comments regarding the accounts payable,
payroll and customer deposit warrants.

No comments were noted.

Councilwoman Kent motioned to approve the accounts^ payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants and authorize the Mayor to sign the sam^ ̂ eonded by Coimcilwoman Frost
and approved with a 3-0 vote by the Coimcil.

Consideration and possible action to rej eil' all bids received to complete the
Downtown Streetscape Improvements Phase 4 project (j^yP# CH-2020-085), with
the lowest bid having been submitted by A&K Earthmovers of Pallon, Nevada, in the
amount of Two Million One HundrOdliSeventv-Five Thousai^ippllars ($2,175,000),
in order to serve the public interest pursuant to NR!ij338.143

Legal and Administrative DilUJIiiigrquiaga expl^fl that this agenda itein is to reject all
bids for the Downtown Streetscape il^p^pments Phii|;:||. The project would have made
improvements from just south of Front Street to Tolas Pla5q|jTt was advertised and the lowest
bid was from A&K Earth Movers in the amount of $2,175,000. =^ion the Notice to Proceed was
issued in 2018, costs ei^mated at $793,132. Before, advising, an updated engineer's
estimate came in at $1,178,296.25. We spc^e with the Nevada Department of Transportation
about the bids receiVi^ignd their suggestion w^ to reject the bids and to redesign the project,
perhaps scaling back Ib^lidie^ign a|j||. Federal fitods for this project were capped at $750,000.
We are askiyig&e CouncillB jyiiifc bids. We will go back to the drawing board and
incorporatiiiiijPiililfeiideasii^feve to l^febackihe project.

M^br Tedford iniuired iffrie Council M||ny comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Maf^Uedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.
Ms. Ginny Dugan, repifr^nting Hll Fallon Post, asked if the estimate was what they

would design theiilaoiect around.
Legal and Ad&iinstrativelDirector Erquiaga stated that the estimate was based on the

previous design. This j^qject wfll be redesigned and will have an updated engineer's estimate.
Ms. Dugan asked would redesign the project toward the $700,000 range.
Legal and AdministifflSve Director Erquiaga replied that the improvements would be the

same, we would just scale them back.
Mayor Tedford clarified that the improvements may be a little different; they may not be

the same.

Councilman Richardson motioned to reject all bids received to complete the Downtown
Streetscape Improvements Phase 4 project (PWP# CH-2020-085), with the lowest bid having
been submitted by A&K Earthmovers of Fallon, Nevada, iu the amount of Two Million One
Hundred Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($2,175,000), in order to serve the public interest

January 6,2020 Fallon City Council Meeting



pursuant to NRS 338.143; seconded by Councilwoman Kent and approved with a 3-0 vote by the
Council.

Presentation of the Police Department Report for November 2019

Chief Gehman presented the November monthly report. He added that the November
incidents and activities were primarily in line with previous months with no exceptional
variances.

•  Staff participated in several hours of training.
• Detective Decker provided the indoctrination lecture tO|||5vly stationed Navy personnel.
•  Police Explorers participated in various community events.
•  The citizen survey results were positive.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had anyiillphiiib or questions.
Coimcilwoman Frost inquired as to the number of current Police Explorers.
Chief Gehman replied five.
Mayor Tedford inquired as to the citi:^ survey comment ai|||;,parking near the high

school. He asked if it referred to Merton Drivefigfe ;.
Chief Gehman replied affirmatively.
Mayor Tedford noted that it is a problem over there, we have a lot|df resident only

parking on the other streets, such as Deena Way.

Public Comments,

Mayor Tedfoi# inquired if fiiere were any public comments.
No public comments were r' ̂  '

p«iH

VMayor Tedford itsiplred if there were any Count
No Council or

any Council or staff reports.

Executive Session

Mayor Tedfolilabled thliikecutive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned the
meeting at 9:10 a.m.

Mayor Ken Tedford

Attest:

Gary C. Cordes, City Clerk/Treasurer

January 6,2020 Fallen City Council Meeting



March

Affenda Item 6

Consideration and possible approval of an
application by Taylor deBraga for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Stone Cabin
Coffee, LLC to be located at 480 East Williams
Avenue. (For possible action)



CITY OF FALLON

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item No. 6

DATE SUBMITTED: February 25,2020

AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: March 2,2020

TO: The Honorable City Council

FROM: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT TITLE: Consideration and possible approval of an application by Taylor dcBraga for
a drinking establishment liquor license for Stone Cabin Coffee, LLC to be located at 480 East
Williams Avenue. (For possible action)

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

(  ) Resolution ( ) Ordinance
(X) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: Motion to approve application by Taylor deBraga for
a drinking establishment liquor license for Stone Cabin Coffee, LLC to be located at 480 East
Williams Avenue.

DISCUSSION: Taylor deBraga, owner of Stone Cabin Coffee, LLC, has made application for a
drinking establishment liquor license for Stone Cabin Coffee, LLC, to be located at 480 East
Williams Avenue. A drinking establishment liquor license is a privileged license that allows the
licensee to sell or provide alcoholic beverages from a fixed and definite place of business for
consumption upon the premises only.

The application has been reviewed by Police Chief Kevin Gehman, Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee,
City Engineer Derek Zimney, and Legal and Administrative Director Robert Erquiaga and has
been recommended for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: Annual drinking establishment liquor license fee revenue.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A.

PREPARED BY: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk

TO BE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL BY: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk



CITY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE
55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada 89406

Phone: (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

0l©iDWI

nil FEB 0 3 2020
CLERK'S OFFICE

w

List all addresses in

Beqin/End

which you have resided at for the past five (5) years.

Physical Address City state Zip

- Present 6U)/)P-e IVV
|its4 Dru r,ica){, C\r. VP.\U CO •iNIk

llTf)Ci fall dm

Application Type: □ New
Applicant's Name:

Title:

BTOwner Change □ Manager Change □ Location Chang<
Application Date: / " "ZO/

OUJMX Phone:

Date of Birth: ID/IL-/ ^ Social Security Number: _
Driver's License Number: Driver's License State: hJ^A/d. d^.
Sex: Height: Weight:

S'LimitBusiness Entity Type: D Sole Proprietor □ Partnership 0 Limited Liability Company
Q Corporation □ Association □ Other:

Business Name: S-bw Cx>^C-ej. 1 1 C
Business Owner(s):

□ DBA

Name Address Title

^$0 f.- U)ill tarns bwnir

&v.s6n^fg 6U)Dpt^ in

>Hb L, (x}ilHft.h/is M Xall/M )J\j -MmBusiness Address:
City State

Provide a brief description of the portion to be occupied by the establishment for which the license is sought:

Zip

A
Is the premises to be licenced leased by the applicant? Bfves^ DNo
Name of the owner of the premises: 6 oVs U/lw\ 11 Vdv\
Name of the owner's authorized agent, if any:

What type of license for which the application is made:

Have you owned or managed any other business?

□ Retail (Otf Premises)

□ Yes bTno
S^Drinki^ Establishment (On Premises)

Liquor License Application - Page 1 of 3



\S Oyc-
CITY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE

55 West Williams Avenue, Falion, Nevada 89406
Phone; (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

Begin/End Name Address City State Zip

Have you ever been issued a business or a liquor iicense? □ Yes
if Yes, when? What Agency?
Have you ever had a business or liquor iicense revoked? Q Yes
If Yes, when? What Agency?

Have you ever been denied a business or liquor license? □ Yes
If Yes, when? What Agency?

Have you received any speciaiized training for serving alcohoiic beverages?

if Yes, explain:

No

No

No

□ Yes ^ No

Have you ever been arrested? □ Yes
If Yes, provide the foiiowing information:

No

Date Charge Arresting Agency Disposition

List five (5) references not reiated to you with daytime phone numbers:

Name Phone Relationship

- IZO - 2'SSl frincip)
Losmc

UeiiTTW\lC\^
&rb^\x

i declare under penalty of pequry that the foregoing is true and correct:

1. That I have received and read a copy of Chapter 5.08 of the Faiion Municipal Code - Alcoholic Beverage Saies;
2. That upon approval of a Liquor License, I wiil conduct the business and business establishment in accordance

with the provisions of the laws of the State of Nevada, the United States, and the ordinances of the City of Falion
applicable to the conduct of business; and

3. That the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that such declaration is
made with the fuil knowiedge that any failure to disclose, misstatement, or other attempt to mislead may be
considered sufficient cause for denial of a business iicense.

Adplicapf s Signature
Liquor License Application - Page 2 of 3



S

CITY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE
55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada 89406

Phone: (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE

authorize the Fallon Police Department to perform a background checkI' .
and to feleabe the results of said idvestigation, which may include information of a confidential or privileged nature, to the
City Council in public documents and/or discussion at a public meeting.

A^licant|s Signature

10 Print Card

Photo

Local records

NCJiS

Municipal Code
Fee

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Spillman Entry

Recommended byuhief of Police or Deslgnee

Not Recommended by Chief of Police or Designee

City of Fallon Engineering/Building Department
City of Fallon Chief of Police
City of Fallon/Churchill County Fire Dept.
City of Falion Attorney's Office

Date: ^ ̂

Date:

Date:

Date: % ZB to

OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

Account No. License No. Payment Received By:

Liquor License Application - Page 3 of 3



FAILON POLICE DEPARTMENT
55 West Williams Avenue

Fallen, Nevada 89406-2941
(775) 423-2111
(Fax) 423-6527

Kevin Gehman
fi Chief of Police

Februaiy 25,2020

I  This letter certifies that Mrs. Taylor deBraga, Stone Cabin Coffee, 480 E. Williams Ave.,
I  Fallon, NV 89406, has completed and passed her background check for a liquor license.

^  Additionally, I have met with the applicant regarding components of the Fallon Municipal
j  Code concerning alcoholic beverage sales as well as her responsibilities as owner of the business.

1  Furthermore, there is a supplemental form that specifically addresses the operation of the
business, to include identifying the on-site manager, and acknowledgments from the applicant
indicating understanding she may be held personally responsible for improper business practices.

Smcerely,

Kevin Gehman

Chief of Police



February 19,2020

Liquor License Application

Stone Cabin Coffee

480 E. Williams Ave.

FaUon,NV 89406

Chief Kevin Gehman

Fallon Police Department
55 W Williams Ave

Fallon, NV 89406

Personal Reference Check for:

Mrs. Taylor deBraga (Owner)

Dear Chief Gehman,
On February 19,2020,1 completed the reference check for Mrs. Taylor deBraga

by contacting the personal reforences she had listed on her Liquor License Application.
Listed below are their responses:

Missy McCormick Friend
Ms. McCormick has known Mrs. deBraga for the last 4 years through her kid's

sports. Mrs. deBraga's husband has coached them for 4 years and they are personnel
friends. Ms. McCormick does not question Mrs. deBraga's honesty, trustworthiness or
good character. She believes that she will adhere to die legal constraints of having a
liquor license. Ms. McCormick has been in a business operated by Mrs. deBraga and
said that it is ran extremely well every "i"is dotted and every "t" is crossed. Ms.
McCormick is not aware of any issues that should preclude die applicant from being
allowed to operate a business that serves alcohol. Ms. McCormick can think of no
reasons why Mrs. deBraga should not be issued a liquor license she is a fantastic person
and wise beyond her years.

Butch Hanulton Boss

Mr. Hamilton is Mrs. deBraga's employer and has known her 2 years. He said he
has no concerns with Mrs. deBraga's ability to uphold the responsibilities that go along
with having a Liquor License. Mr. Hamilton feels Mrs. deBraga is very trustworthy, and
super responsible. Mrs. deBraga has managed Mr. Hamilton's business for the last two
years and stated she has been great no problems at all.

Debra Clifford Friend

Ms. Clifford and Mrs. deBraga have been friends for 2 years. Mrs. deBraga is
her daughter's volleyball coach. She said she has no concems with Mrs. deBraga's
honesty, trustworthiness and character. Ms. Clifford is confident that she will adhere to
all the laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuing of a liquor
license. Ms. Clifford has never been in a business owned or operated by Mrs. deBraga,



but said Mrs. deBraga is a great gal who will always do the right thing. She also
mentioned that Mrs. deBraga is newly married and pregnant with their first child.

Brooke Kyle Friends
Ms. Kyle has known Mrs. deBraga for 10 years and they are family fiiends. She

is certam Mrs. deBraga will follow all the regulations and laws. Ms. Kyle has never beoi
in a business owned or operated by Mrs. deBraga and she is unaware of any reason why
Mrs. deBraga should not be issued a liquor license.

Kimi Meiendy Friends
Ms. Meiendy has known Mrs. deBraga since September of this last year. Mrs.

deBraga is a substitute teacher and has worked with Ms. Meiendy. Ms. Meiendy feels
that Mrs. deBraga is a very trustworthy person. She is confident Mrs. deBraga will
adhere to all the legal constraints of having a liquor license. Ms. Meiendy has never been
in a business owned or operated by Mrs. deBraga, but stated that Mrs. deBraga is always
willing to help and do what is right.

All the above subjects were confident that Mrs. Taylor deBraga would not have
any issues if she was approved for a Liquor License in the City of Fallen.

Thank you,

PSA Melissa Fecht, 9024



Liquor License Application Interview Supplement

APPLICANT Tavtor deBraea DATE 02/24/2020

BUSINESS NAME - Stone Cabin Coffee. 480 E. Williams Ave.. Fallon. NV

I ̂ ii)/will not) be the on-slte supervisor. -ft
If not, the on-slte supervisor will be

I understand that if the on-site supervisor^anges, I am responsible to
notify the City Clerk's Office. Initials \U^

hat as the lic^se
». Initials

I acknowledge that as the lic^se holder, I am personally responsible for what is

sold at the store.

I further acknowledge that as the license holder, I am responsible for alcohol sales

from the business and may be held pers^ally responsible for alcohol sales that
violate any law or ordinance. Initials

I have received, read and understand the Liquor and Business License

requirements within the IFaJlon Municipal Code and agree to abide by those
requirements. Initials 'xfXy



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name Date

Name of Reference, (Hilly IXc^Cor/At
i5^7

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

/Ofl Ctf oj^

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol?

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name Date_

Name of Reference |3.>6u U^Aa'\1--Wa {^03^)

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the marmer in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol? , i i /

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant? »



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name "TtXvltvr _ Date_

Name of Reference_ C \;-^crl (5Vtr4«f:5)
9-r eijjy

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

"Diere are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

/jd

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol?

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?

odtustc^



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE OTTESTTONS

Applicant Name "TrXvlnr Tay, Date
Name of Reference,

54 (3^'? ''
'a (OR

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant s reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

(tWy^

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

ok

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

/ijo
If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate;
business that serves alcohol?

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name "T(^vlor Date_

Name of Reference

j/vH \'3SS'

(OT
How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Si/^54^-1^
Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

/iM od'

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Vejr
Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol?

/td<

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?

(Jill A



March

4^

Agrenda Item 7

Consideration and possible approval of an
application by Kathy Fouss for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Memorie Boutique
to be located at 31 South Maine Street. (For
possible action)



CITY OF FALLON

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Agenda Item No. 7

DATE SUBMITTED: Februaiy 25,2020

AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: March 2,2020

TO: The Honorable City Council

FROM: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT TITLE: Consideration and possible approval of an application by Kathy Fouss for a
drinking establishment liquor license for Memorie Boutique to be located at 31 South Maine
Street. (For possible action)

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)

(  ) Resolution ( ) Ordinance
(X) Formal Action/Motion ( ) Other

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: Motion to approve application by Kathy Fouss for a
drinking establishment liquor license for Memorie Boutique to be located at 31 South Maine
Street.

DISCUSSION: Kathy Fouss, owner of Memorie Boutique, has made application for a drinking
establishment liquor license for Memorie Boutique, to be located at 31 South Maine Street. A
drinking establishment liquor license is a privileged license that allows the licensee to sell or
provide alcoholic beverages from a fixed and definite place of business for consumption upon
the premises only.

The application has been reviewed by Police Chief Kevin Gehman, Deputy City Clerk Elsie Lee,
City Engineer Derek Zimney, and Legal and Administrative Director Robert Erquiaga and has
been recommended for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: Annual drinking establishment liquor license fee revenue.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A.

PREPARED BY: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk

TO BE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL BY: Elsie Lee, Deputy City Clerk



2020
FW-LON

iTY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE
55 West Williams Avenue, Fallen, Nevada 89406

Phone: (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

ai©iow[ff^

[i FEB 0 ̂ 2020
CLERK'S OFFICE

Application Type: ^^^New "
Applicant's Name:

O 0\wner Change D Manager Change ^ Lee iiti
Application Date:^

Title: M/^ - Phone: - O 0O(f^
Date of Birth: DT/Ol/inf^ Social Security Number:

Driver's License Number:

Sex: Height:

Driver's License State: •

Weight:

List all addresses in which you have resided at for the past five (5) years.

Begin/End Physical Address City State Zip

I  Lj l^^resent KiU'

n  rJ CK-

2^ 7, L|a CJr^&\uoce>ck (U^d^L
Oyrrr^ci-J'^

4 4S3 hnky\^ ■h'C Ml

Business Entity Type: ^ Sole Proprietor □ Partnership □ Limited Liability Company
/ □ Corporation □ Association □ Other:

Business Name: ^\£(\^\DYYPy
Business Owner(s):

□ DBA

Narne Address Title [Tikimjr^
2L5. EIE BCL

UU

KiJ

Business Address: iYV^ _ <^-5 Ctlo^ ^
City State Zip

Provide a brief description of the portion to be occupied by the establishment for which the license is sought:

Is the premises to be licensed leased by the applicant? ^^Yes ONo
Name of the owner of the premises:

Name of the owner's authorized agent, if any: ^ >4 \J om C-C (y-rs) V27 -3^0l
What type of license for which the application is made:

Have you owned or managed any other business?
Shrinking Establishment (On Premises)

Yes □ No
Liquor License Application - Page 1 of 3



\S Oyr
CITY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE

55 West Williams Avenue, Fallen, Nevada 89406
Phone: (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

If Yes, list the business(es) you have owned or managed

Begin/End Name Address City State ZiE_

Have you ever been issued a business or a liquor license? Yes

If Yes, when? What Agency?

Have you ever had a business or liquor license revoked? □ Yes
If Yes, when? What Agency?
Have you ever been denied a business or liquor license? □ Yes
If Yes, when? What Agency?
Have you received any specialized training for serving alcoholic beverages?
If Yes, explain:

Have you ever been arrested? □ Yes No
If Yes, provide the following information:

□ No

No

^ No

Yes □ No iarti AL
^ L-rv

Date Charge Arresting Agency Disposition

List five (5) references not related to you with daytime phone numbers

Name.

M t d)p:^A ^iJ'^
Phone Relationship

'Py'rtYVjd
- U\(TY\yv\^

\  Ucr \r^y~£L.

declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct:
1. That I have received and read a copy of Chapter 5.08 of the Fallon Municipal Code - Alcoholic Beverage Sales;
2. That upon approval of a Liquor License, I will conduct the business and business establishment in accordance

with the provisions of the laws of the State of Nevada, the United States, and the ordinances of the City of Fallon
applicable to the conduct of business; and

3. That the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that such declaration is
made with the full knowledge that any failure to disclose, misstatement, or other attempt to mislead may be

)considered sufficient cause for denial of a business license.

Applid

Liquor License Application - Page 2 of 3

ignature



. vS 0/^

and to re

City Council in

/

CITY OF FALLON CLERK'S OFFICE
55 West Williams Avenue, Fallen, Nevada 89406

Phone: (775) 423-5104
Fax: (775) 423-8874

AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE

, authorize the Fallon Police Department to perform a background check
le^lTt^of said Investigation, which may Include Information of a confidential or privileged nature, to the
blic documents and/or discussion at a public meeting.

Ai'
Applidan g nature

10 Print Card

Photo

Local records

NCJIS

Municipal Code
Fee

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Spillman Entry

RecommendedrV Chief of Police or Designee

Not Recommended by Chief of Police or Designee

City of Failon Engineering/Building Department
City of Fallon Chief of Police
City of Fallon/Churchili County Fire Dept.
City of Faiion Attorney's Office

'i-'hS'Zoza

Account No.

OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

License No. Payment Received By:

Liquor License Application - Page 3 of 3



Fallon police Department
55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada 89406-2941
(775)423-2111
(Fax) 423-6527

Kevin Gehman
Chief of Police

February 25,2020

This letter certifies that Mrs. Kathy Fouss, Memorie Boutique, 31 S, Maine Street, Fallon, NV
89406, has completed and passed her background check for a liquor license.

Additionally, I have met with the applicant regarding components of the Fallon Municipal
Code concerning alcoholic beverage sales as well as her responsibilities as owner of the business.

Furthermore, there is a supplemental form that specifically addresses the operation of the
business, to include identifying the on-site manager, and acknowledgments from the applicant
indicating understanding she may be held personally responsible for improper business practices.

Sincerely,

I  Kevin Gehman
I  Chief of Police



Febniaiy 20,2020

Liquor License Application

Memorie Boutique

31 S. Maine Street

FaUon, NV 89406

Chief Kevin Gehman

Fallen Police Department
55 W Williams Ave

Fallen, NV 89406

Personal Reference Check for:

Mrs. Kathy Fouss (Owner)

Dear Chief Gehman,
On February 20,2020,1 completed the reference check for Mrs. Kathy Fouss by

contacting the personal references she had listed on her Liquor License Application.
Listed below are their responses:

Gwynn Floras Friend
Ms. Flores has been Mends with Mrs. Fouss for the last 10-15. Ms. Flores

absolutely does not question Mrs. Fouss's honesty, trustworthiness or good character.
She believes that she will adhere to the legal constraints of having a liquor license. Ms.
Flores has not been in a business owned or operated by Mrs. Fouss. Ms. Flores is not
aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol. Ms. Flores can think of no reasons why Mrs. Fouss should
not be issued a liquor lic^se she is an awesome person.

Theresa Guillen Friend

Ms. Guillen and Mrs. Fouss have been Mends for 2 years when Mrs. Fouss
bought Ms. Guillen's house. She said Mrs. Fouss is very much a rule follower. Ms.
Guillen has no concerns with Mrs. Fouss's ability to upWd the responsibilities that go
along with having a Liquor License. Ms. Guillen has been in a business operated by Mrs.
Fouss and stated it was very clean, well kept and maintained. Ms. Guillen feels that Mrs.
Fouss will be a good addition to the downtown businesses and she is a great person.

Katie Matthews Friend

Ms. Matthews and Mrs. Fouss have been Mends for 2 years, they met through
mutual Mends. She said she absolutely has no concerns with Mrs. Fouss's honesty,
trustworthiness and character. Ms. Matthews is confident that she will adhere to all the
laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuing of a liquor license. Ms.
Matthews stated that Mrs. Fouss is super professional, up front and her business is very
clean. Ms. Matthews also stated that Mrs. Fouss is a great person and that her and her
husband are awesome people who are very trustworthy.



Tommas Kutansky Friends
Dr. Kutansky has known Mrs. Fouss for roughly 2 1/2 years from when she and

her husband bought their house. He is certain she will follow all the regulations and
laws. Dr. Kutansky informed me that she has been running the business very well, it is
well orgamzed every "i"is dotted and every "t" is crossed. He is not aware of any reason
why Mrs. Fouss should not be issued a liquor license. He stated she is very much a rule
follower and we will have no problems with her.

Laura Herrera Friends

Ms. Herrera has known and been friends with Mrs. Fouss for 34 years. Ms.
Herrera feels that Mrs. Fouss is very honest and a really good person. She is confident
she will adhere to all the legal constraints of having a liquor license. Ms. Herrera has
been in a clothing store that Mrs. Fouss operated and stated that it was ran really well.
Ms. Herrera added that Mrs. Fouss has always been a rule follower and gone by the book
partly due to the fact that her husband is a Navy Seal.

All the above subjects were confident that Mrs. Kathy Fouss would not have any
issues if he was approved for a Liquor License in the City of Fallon.

Thank you,

PSA Melissa Fecht, 9024



Liquor License Application Interview Supplement

APPLICANT KathvFouss DATE 02/24/2020

BUSINESS NAME - Memorie Boutloue. 31S. Maine St.. Fallon. NV

I  not) be the on-site supervisor.

If not, the on-site supervisor will be

I understand that if the on-site supervisor changes, I am responsible to

notify the City Clerk's Office. Initials

I acknowledge that as the lic^se holder, I am personally responsible for what is
sold at the store. Initials

I further acknowledge that as the license hoider, I am responsible for alcohol sales

from the business and may be held p(

violate any law or ordinance. Initials

from the business and may be held personally responsible for alcohol sales that

I have received, read and understand the Liquor and Business License

requirements within the Fallon Municipal Code and agree to abide by those

requirements. Initials



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name Date

Name of Reference ^ Kt Kl p ^

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

KtiT cotvr?]^'

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Y-eJ
Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate ,
business that serves alcohol?

/Jo
Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Applicant Name T" Date d^'C'S^

Name of Reference ~Tlv

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known himdier?

-4-lou.i'g. p-y-ee/^

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

(n'U

"^ere are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Ye>
Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol?

/W
Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?



liquor license -charactrr reference questions

Applicant Name_ . Date

Name of Reference

/A
How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

^ere are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Y-eJ
Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

y-e^
If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
business that serves alcohol?

/i)0

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant?



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE QUESTTONS

Applicant Name Date ^ (T"

Name of Reference |Ci n kx^ •
y/h
^  ® 130O

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honest}, trustworthiness or good character?

There are several laws, regulations md responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the manner in which the business was operated?

Are you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate
business that serves alcohol?

Do you have an)4hing you would like to add about the applicant?

AT-



LIQUOR LICENSE - CHARACTER REFERENCE OUESTTONS

Applicant Name_ Date ^ t7^

Name of Reference i^(ALAKf\

How do you know the applicant and how long have to known him/her?

-

Do you question the applicant's reputation for honesty, trustworthiness or good character?

/JO

There are several laws, regulations and responsibilities that accompany the issuance of a liquor
license. Are you confident the applicant will adhere to these legal constraints?

Have you ever frequented a business owned or operated by the applicant?

If so, how would you describe the ijpanner in which the business was operated?

^e you aware of any issues that should preclude the applicant from being allowed to operate a
busmess that serves alcohol?

fji

Do you have anything you would like to add about the applicant'^ ft 0 .o/e



March

LU

Agenda Item 8 ̂
P"

ill Rl

''' WMf-y ■.'; ■

Presentation of the Police Department Report for
January 2020. (For discussion only)



CITY OF FALLON 

REQUEST FOR co·uNCIL ACTION 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 

DA TE SUBMITTED: 2/20/20 AGENDA DA TE REQUESTED: 3/2/20 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Kevin Gehman, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT: Fallon Police Department Monthly Report for January 2020 

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One) 
( ) Resolution ( ) Ordinance 

( ) Formal Action/Motion ( x) Other (Specify) Review Only

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: For review only 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: (Attachment, if necessary) 

FISCAL IMP ACT: None 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT: 

ALTERNATIVES: 

Prepared By: Wendy J. Mello 

Reviewed By: Chief Kevin Gehman 

Presented by Kevin Gehman 

l 

Date ;J �/ 2b

8



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

m

JANUARY 2020



2019/2020

Calls for Service/Total Incidents Reported

1600

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0

997

i
1
i

83S

1
1
§

829

1
1

744 T-^q

836

1
1
1

659

1
1
1

§ 1
1
1

1

A

A  / </'
.0? .

O)N P>K

.  .iy .n>r,(̂v ,#-

r # /



2019/2020 CRIME SUMMARY

JULY-DECEMBER 2019

50

45

40

35
i

30 I

25 -

20

15

10

•S*,

I
Si
V.

^yi

-iy^—
'M

%
July 2019 Aug 2019 Sept, 2019 Oct. 2019 Nov. 2019 Dec. 2019

Sex Offense 1 0 0 1 0 0

:: Domestic Battery 8 4 3 1 4 7

= Battery Assaults 2 2 2 1 1 1

o Stolen Vehicle 1 0 0 1 0 2

\  Larceny 18 13 13 10 11 19

^ Burglary 1 0 0 0 0 2

■ Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0

■ Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0



2019/2020 CRIME SUMMARY

JANUARY-JUNE 2020

50 T

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Sex Offense

Domestic Battery;

- Battery Assaults

I  Stolen Vehicle

: Larceny

Burglary

Robbery

I Homicide

Jan. 2020

1

8

2

1

18

1

0

0

Feb. 2020 Mar. 2020 Apr. 2020 May 2020 June 2020



2019/2020 ARREST SUMMARY

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

Felony/GM

Misd.

= DUI's

> Juvenile Misd.

S Juvenile Felony/GM

>CPC's

» Domestic Violence

Jul-19

5

12

5

6

0

2

7

rJ
Aug-19

4

32

6

0

1

0

3

32

4

5

1

0

Sept. 19

4

Oct-19

18

13

3

3

3

2

1

Nov. 19

2

23

2

1

2

4

2

T
-I-

y  I

Dec. 19

9

18

2

4

0

2

1
I-
i

A
I

m
Jan.20

5

34

3

4

0

3

3



2019/2020 MOVING CITATIONS & TRAFFIC WARNINGS

320

280

240

200

160

120

80

40

0

311
-302-

"261

1

249

200

72

50

i

-59-

212

127

48
^8"

July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. April May June
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 7090 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020

I  BTraffic Citations DTraffic Warnings



2019/2020 TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

20

2019/2020 Total Accidents: 116

18

16

14

12

10

8

6

4

2

-T6-

10 10

I
I

12

I

s
I
I
I
I

July Aug Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020

a Public Property □ Private Property



180

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

0

2019/2020 ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICE

Year to Date County Animals 427 Year to Date City Animals: 423

"TT

63

83

I
♦«

**

♦ «

¥

83

I
I ♦ <

¥4
*4

44
44

64

r#
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
44
44

59 57
W

44
44
44
44
4
44
44
44

41
47

I

■sr

F^l
♦
♦
4
4
4
4
4

July Aug Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec, Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020

□County Animals 1 City Animals



Fallon Police Department
Citizen Survey Results

January 2020

When you contacted the Police Department, how satisfied were you with the ability of the
dispatcher or employee that assisted you?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION

8 5

Were you satisfied with the courtesy and concern shown by the dispatcher or employee?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION

8 5

Are you satisfied with the Police Department's response time?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION

8 4 1

Regarding your most recent contact, please rate the Officer in the following areas:
Officer name(s) Grimes. Itskin x2. and Schumann x2

VERY

SATISFIED

SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION

Concern 9 3

Courtesy 9 3

Knowledge 8 3 1

Problem Solving Ability 6 3 3

Professional Conduct 9 3

Overall, how satisfied are you with the Fallon Police Department?

VERY SATISFIED SATISFIED DISSATISFIED NO OPINION

5 5 1



CITIZEN SURVEY COMMENTS

January 2020

Very nice and understanding.

They should hide when watching for people running stop signs or just observe in an
unmarked car to see what they are doing.

I called because there has been an unmarked bike next to the fire hydrant on the corner nr
of East Park and Richards. The bike is still there. I just try to inform the police of anything odd
or suspicious in the neighborhood.



Fallon Police Department

Activities / Special Events

Januarv 2020

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Indoctrination

Monday, January 13, 2020-Detective Sergeant John Frandsen completed
indoctrination training with seventeen (17) newly assigned sailors at NAS Fallon.

Explorers

Friday, January 3, 2020-Officer Bloomfield and the Explorers assisted with serving
food to the citizens of the Epworth Methodist Church, located at 280 East Stillwater
Avenue.

Wednesday, January 15, 2020-SRO Jacobs, Officer Bloomfield and the Explorer's
assisted custodial staff with their duties at the Churchill County Middle School.

MISC.

Wednesday, January 8, 2020-The radar was set on Sherman just north of Beeghly
Drive due to complaints of speeders in the area.

VOLUNTEERS IN POLICE SERVICES

During the month of January 2020, our VIPS donated sixty-eight (68) total hours
to the agency. They assisted with admin, patrol, school zones. Operation Juice Box and
Helping Hands Visits.



OPERATION JUICE BOX

Friday, January 17, 2020. SRO Jacobs, VIP McCusker and Officer Goodrick

conducted an Operation Juice Box event at Lahontan Valley Elementary school.
Approximately one hundred fifty (150) juice boxes were given to students as they were
going home. The response from parents and students was highly positive.

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER JACOBS HAS COMPLETED THE FOLLOWING:

Assisting Churchill County Middle School Instructor Kerri Angel with her forensic
science class during their fingerprinting lesson.

District wide door checks for the second time, documenting each door which was
found open, unlocked or both with a presentation of his findings to the school district
administration on February 6, 2020 during the safety meeting.

Assisting Lahontan kitchen staff by handing out over three hundred thirty (330)
ice creams to students at lunch.

In addition, SRO Jacobs has also created trophies for teachers who are observed
going above and beyond to keep the middle school safe. The first trophy was presented
on the morning of February 6, 2020. His goal is to present the trophy to the teacher in
front of their students on a monthly basis

TRAINING

Jan. 21-24, 2020, Sergeant Babiarz attended Advanced EMT Certification at

Truckee Meadows Community College in Reno, Nevada.

Jan. 26-31, 2020, Administrative Sergeant Riley attending Every Officer is a Leader
training in Carson City, Nevada.

Jan. 28-30, 2020-Detective Sergeant Frandsen attended,_CVSA Recertification
Training in Sacramento.


